

08196
17 February 2011

Michael Woodland
Director
Metropolitan and Regional Projects South
Department of Planning
23-33 Bridge Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Andrew Smith

Dear Michael

MP08_0244
23-37 LINDFIELD AVENUE AND 11 HAVILAH LANE, LINDFIELD

We write in regard to the mixed use project application (MP08_0244) at 23-37 Lindfield Avenue and 11 Havilah Lane, which is currently being assessed by the Department of Planning under Part 3A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* (EP&A Act).

On 16 November 2010, the site, the subject of the project application, was transferred in ownership to Anka (Civic Centre) Pty Ltd, who intend to progress the current project application.

We therefore request the Department of Planning amend the proponent details for the above application to:

Anka (Civic Centre) Pty Ltd,
Level 3, 179-191 New South Head Road,
Edgecliff, NSW 2027.

In addition, please also find enclosed a completed and signed Political Donations disclosure statement for your records.

Should you have any queries about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on 9956 6962 or cwright@jbaplanning.com.au.

Yours faithfully



Claire Wright
Senior Planner